Treasnry Chambers,
®Breat Beorge Street,
S.%.0,
5th August, 1942.

Dear Mr. Harrod,

Sir Richard Hopkins is away
on leave at present so I am keeping
your letter of 30th July, about the
Beveridge Report and family allow-
ances, to show to him on his return.
I am sure he will be interested to
know if anything more transpires.in
connexion with the Beveridge Report.

Yours sincerely,

Ca.ff 122“»&4;7;ﬁ3

R.F. Harrod, Esqg.,
Christ Church,
Oxford.

GROSVENOR HOUSE,
PARK LANE,
LONDON, W. I.

TELEPHONE: GROSVENOR 6363.
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Trensnry Chambers,
T pitehall, 3. TH.

12th May, 19%2.

Dear Harrod,

I am afraid that I did not reply at the time to
your letter of the 15th April with notes on the
forthcoming conversations but I read them with interest
and profit and found myself in general agreement with
the earlier part of your note and in general sympathy with
your feeling that we should try to present our balance of
payments difficulties as part of a world problem and not
as an exclusively British affair. At present 1 am disposed
to feel that you are aiming higher in part of your case
than the known facts entitle us at present to expect,
but it may be that the American conversations will show
me wrong.

I am not attempting to go into questions in detail
for Keynes is taking them up with you and I am following
the course of the correspondence but I wanted to say that
I think there is much to profit from in what you have
written.

Yours sincerely,

A.V.MW

R. F. Harrod, Esq.,
Christ Church,
OXFORD.



